CONTENTS

and the second second

Pr	reface			V
		Contributors		xxvii
		F Cases		XXXV
		Abbreviations		XCV
	J			
1.	Intr	oduction		
	Fran	nk-Bernd Weigand and Antje Baumann		
	I.	Origin, globalization and modern practice of arbitration	on	
		11. I motor, and material or anomalian		1.01
		B. Arbitration agreement		1.06
			and the state of t	1.28
		D. Types of arbitration		1.43
	II.	Relationship of arbitral tribunals and courts		
		A. Different national approaches		1.86
		B. Harmonization by international instruments		1.99
		C. Liberal approach to (international) arbitration		1.113
	III.	Rules governing the arbitral proceedings		
		A. The procedure according to chosen rules		1.172
		B. Applicable procedural and substantive rules		1.203
		C. Features of institutional and national procedural rules		1.228
	IV.	Bibliography		
2.	Aus			
	Chr	istoph Liebscher		
	I.	Introduction		
		A. Current status of the law on arbitration		2.01
		B. Practice of arbitration		2.06
	TT	Jurisdiction of the arbitral tribunal		
	11.	A. Arbitration agreement		2.08
		T 4 1 . 1 . 1 . 1 . 1 . 1 . 1 . 1 . 1 . 1		2.35
		C. Decision on the arbitral tribunal's jurisdiction ('competer	ice-competence')	2.42
		D. Enforcement of an arbitration agreement within or by co	_	2.50
	III	The arbitral tribunal		
	***	A. Number and qualification of arbitrators		2.58
,		B. Appointment of arbitrators		2.65
		C. Challenge and replacement of arbitrators		2.69
	IV	The arbitral procedure		
	T V .	A. General principles		2.73
		B. Place of arbitration		2.86

	C. Submissions, deadlines and default	2.94
	D. Facts and evidence: general	2.109
	E. Witnesses	2.117
	F. Documents	2.128
	G. Experts	2.136
	H. Interim measures of protection	2.144
	I. Assistance by the courts	2.156
7.7		
٧.	The award	216
	A. Types of award	2.165
	B. Deliberations and agreement on the award	2.171
	C. Form of the award and deposition	2.178
	D. Applicable substantive law	2.189
	E. Settlement	2.207
	F. Costs of the arbitration	2.212
	G. Publication of the award	2.232
VI.	Amendment and challenge of the award; liability of arbitrators	
	A. Amendment, correction or interpretation of the award	2.234
	B. Appeal on the merits	2.238
	C. Setting aside of the award	2.241
	D. Liability of arbitrators	2.260
VII.	Enforcement of national awards	
	Foreign awards	
V ALL.	A. Recognition and/or enforcement of foreign awards (national law)	2.280
	B. Recognition and/or enforcement of foreign awards (conventions, treaties)	2.285
	C. Application of the New York Convention	2.292
		4.4)2
IX.	Appendix	
	A. National legislation	2.301
	B. Arbitral institutions	2.301
	C. Model arbitration clauses and other patterns	2.301
	D. Bibliography	2.301
3. Belgi		
rians	van Houtte	
I.	Introduction	
	A. Current status of the law on arbitration	3.01
	B. Practice of arbitration	3.07
TT	Jurisdiction of the arbitral tribunal	
11.		3 1 2
	A. Arbitration agreement	2.50
	B. Arbitrability C. Davisian and the abitral without the state of the	3.50
	C. Decision on the arbitral tribunal's jurisdiction ('competence-competence')	3.61
	D. Enforcement of an arbitration agreement within or by court proceedings	3.66
III.	The arbitral tribunal	
	A. Number and qualification of arbitrators	3.74
	B. Appointment of arbitrators	3.82
	C. Challenge and replacement of arbitrators	3.90

	IV.	The arbitral procedure	
		A. General principles	3.100
		B. Place of arbitration	3.111
Ĭ		C. Submissions, deadlines and default	3.119
		D. Facts and evidence: general	3.134
		E. Witnesses	3.141
		F. Documents	3.152
		G. Experts	3.161
		H. Interim measures of protection	3.171
		I. Assistance by the courts	3.178
	V.	The award	
		A. Types of award	3.184
		B. Deliberations and agreement on the award	3.193
		C. Form of the award and deposition	3.201
		D. Applicable substantive law	3.215
		E. Settlement	3.235
		F. Costs of the arbitration	3.239
		G. Publication of the award	3.261
	VI	Amendment and challenge of the award; liability of arbitrators	
	٧	A. Amendment, correction or interpretation of the award	3.263
		B. Appeal on the merits	3.273
		C. Setting aside of the award	3.278
		D. Liability of arbitrators	3.294
	VII.	Enforcement of national awards	
	VIII.	Foreign awards	2 2 2 1
		A. Recognition and/or enforcement of foreign awards (national law)	3.321
		B. Recognition and/or enforcement of foreign awards (conventions, treaties)	3.330
		C. Application of the New York Convention	3.341
	IX.	Appendix	
		A. National legislation	3.344
		B. Arbitral institutions	3.344
		C. Model arbitration clauses and other patterns	3.344
		D. Bibliography	3.344
	\sim 1 ·	1 TT TZ	
		a and Hong Kong	
	Micha	ael J. Moser and John Choong	
	I.	Introduction	
		A. Current status of the law on arbitration	4.03
		B. Practice of arbitration	4.29
	TT		
	11.	Jurisdiction of the arbitral tribunal	4.47
ì		A. Arbitration agreement	4.47
		B. Arbitrability C. Danisian and the arbitral mibus al'a immindiation ('assest atomas assest atomas')	4.110
		C. Decision on the arbitral tribunal's jurisdiction ('competence-competence')	
		D. Enforcement of an arbitration agreement within or by court proceedings	4.123

	III.	The arbitral tribunal	
		A. Number and qualification of arbitrators	4.135
		B. Appointment of arbitrators	4.151
		C. Challenge and replacement of arbitrators	4.167
	IV.	The arbitral procedure	
		A. General principles	4.183
		B. Place of arbitration	4.209
		C. Submissions, deadlines and default	4.225
		D. Facts and evidence: general	4.253
		E. Witnesses	4.269
		F. Documents	4.293
		G. Experts	4.320
		H. Interim measures of protection	4.336
		I. Assistance by the courts	4.354
	V.	The award	
		A. Types of award	4.368
		B. Deliberations and agreement on the award	4.381
		C. Form of the award and deposition	4.395
		D. Applicable substantive law	4.410
		E. Settlement	4.445
		F. Costs of the arbitration	4.463
		G. Publication of the award	4.505
	VI.	Amendment and challenge of the award; liability of arbitrators	
		A. Amendment, correction or interpretation of the award	4.509
		B. Appeal on the merits	4.517
		C. Setting aside of the award	4.523
		D. Liability of arbitrators	4.560
	VII.	Enforcement of national awards	
	VIII.	Foreign awards	
		A. Recognition and/or enforcement of foreign awards (national law)	4.610
		B. Recognition and/or enforcement of foreign awards (conventions, treaties)	4.634
		C. Application of the New York Convention	4.645
	IX.	Appendix	
		A. National legislation	4.654
		B. Arbitral institutions	4.654
		C. Model arbitration clauses and other patterns	4.654
		D. Bibliography	4.654
	E1-		
).	Engla		
	IVITTAY	ada Karali and Jane Ballantyne	
	I.	Introduction	
		A. Current status of the law on arbitration	5.01
		B. Practice of arbitration	5.13
	II.	Jurisdiction of the arbitral tribunal	
		A. Arbitration agreement	5.20
		B. Arbitrability	5.49

		C. Decision on the arbitral tribunal's jurisdict. D. Enforcement of an arbitration agreement was		5.545.63
	TTT		Turing of the first production	
	111.	The arbitral tribunal A. Number and qualification of arbitrators		5.72
		B. Appointment of arbitrators		5.79
		C. Challenge and replacement of arbitrators		5.85
-4	IV.	The arbitral procedure		
		A. General principles		5.91
		B. Place of arbitration		5.105
		C. Submissions, deadlines and default		5.110
		D. Facts and evidence: general		5.122
		E. Witnesses		5.130
		F. Documents		5.141
				5.150
		H. Interim measures of protection		5.158
		I. Assistance by the courts		5.168
	T 7			
	٧.	The award		7 100
		A. Types of award		5.180
		B. Deliberations and agreement on the award		5.188
		C. Form of the award and deposition		5.195
		D. Applicable substantive law		5.203
		E. Settlement		5.217
		F. Costs of the arbitration		5.221
		G. Publication of the award		5.243
	VI.	Amendment and challenge of the award; l	liability of arbitrators	
		A. Amendment, correction or interpretation of		5.245
		B. Appeal on the merits		5.249
		C. Setting aside of the award		5.253
		D. Liability of arbitrators		5.267
		Enforcement of national awards		
	1.3			
	VIII.	Foreign awards		
		A. Recognition and/or enforcement of foreign	n awards (national law)	5.303
		B. Recognition and/or enforcement of foreign	n awards (conventions, treaties)	5.308
		C. Application of the New York Convention		5.318
	IX.	Appendix		
100		A. National legislation		5.328
1		B. Arbitral institutions		5.328
		C. Model arbitration clauses and other pattern	ne	5.328
		D. Bibliography		5.328
		D. Dibliography		7.520
6.	Franc	e		
		anuel Gaillard		
	T	Introduction		
	1.	A. Current status of the law on arbitration		6.01
		B. Practice of arbitration		6.01
		D. I I aCHICC DI AIDIHAHOM		0.07

	II.	Jurisdiction of the arbitral tribunal A. Arbitration agreement	6.11
		B. Arbitrability	6.26
			6.30
		C. Decision on the arbitral tribunal's jurisdiction ('competence-competence')	6.34
		D. Enforcement of an arbitration agreement within or by court proceedings	0.54
	III.	The arbitral tribunal	
		A. Number and qualification of arbitrators	6.40
		B. Appointment of arbitrators	6.47
		C. Challenge and replacement of arbitrators	6.53
	IV.	The arbitral procedure	
		A. General principles	6.60
		B. Place of arbitration	6.70
		C. Submissions, deadlines and default	6.74
		D. Facts and evidence: general	6.84
		E. Witnesses	6.92
		F. Documents	6.103
		G. Experts	6.110
		H. Interim measures of protection	6.118
		I Assistance by the courts	6.125
	7.7		
	٧.	The award	(122
3.4		A. Types of award	6.132
		B. Deliberations and agreement on the award	
		C. Form of the award and deposition	6.144
ī		D. Applicable substantive law	6.151
		E. Settlement	6.165
		F. Costs of the arbitration	6.169
		G. Publication of the award	6.186
	VI.	Amendment and challenge of the award; liability of arbitrators	
		A. Amendment, correction or interpretation of the award	6.188
		B. Appeal on the merits	6.191
		C. Setting aside of the award	6.192
		D. Liability of arbitrators	6.203
	VII.	Enforcement of national awards	
	V 111.	Foreign awards	(22/
		A. Recognition and/or enforcement of foreign awards (national law)	6.224
		B. Recognition and/or enforcement of foreign awards (conventions, treaties)	6.227
	•	C. Application of the New York Convention	6.230
	IX.	Appendix	
7	2 4 4	A. National legislation	6.232
		B. Arbitral institutions	6.232
		C. Bibliography	6.232

7. Germany

Inka Hanefeld

I. Introduction

	A. Current status of the law on arbitrationB. Practice of arbitration	7.01 7.04
TT		/ .01
11.	Jurisdiction of the arbitral tribunal	7 10
	A. Arbitration agreement	7.10
	B. Arbitrability	7.29
	C. Decision on the arbitral tribunal's jurisdiction ('competence-competence')	7.36
	D. Enforcement of an arbitration agreement within or by court proceedings	7.40
III.	The arbitral tribunal	
	A. Number and qualification of arbitrators	7.44
	B. Appointment of arbitrators	7.51
	C. Challenge and replacement of arbitrators	7.57
IV.	The arbitral procedure	
	A. General principles	7.63
	B. Place of arbitration	7.73
	C. Submissions, deadlines and default	7.77
	D. Facts and evidence: general	7.93
	E. Witnesses	7.102
	F. Documents	7.114
		7.114
	G. Experts	
	H. Interim measures of protection	7.131
	I. Assistance by the courts	7.142
V.	The award	
	A. Types of award	7.151
	B. Deliberations and agreement on the award	7.157
	C. Form of the award and deposition	7.165
	D. Applicable substantive law	7.175
	E. Settlement	7.191
	F. Costs of the arbitration	7.197
	G. Publication of the award	7.220
VI	Amendment and challenge of the award; liability of arbitrators	
,	A. Amendment, correction or interpretation of the award	7.222
	B. Appeal on the merits	7.226
		7.220
	C. Setting aside of the award	7.230
	D. Liability of arbitrators	1.24)
VII.	Enforcement of national awards	
VIII.	Foreign awards	
	A. Recognition and/or enforcement of foreign awards (national law)	7.262
	B. Recognition and/or enforcement of foreign awards (conventions, treaties)	7.265
	C. Application of the New York Convention	7.272
IX.	Appendix	
	A. National legislation	7.276
	B. Arbitral institutions	7.276
	C. Model arbitration clauses and other patterns	7.276
	D. Bibliography	7.276
		,

	Italy Maure	Rubino-Sammartano	
	I.	Introduction	
		A. Current status of the law on arbitration	8.01
		B. Practice of arbitration	8.11
	II.	Jurisdiction of the arbitral tribunal	
		A. Arbitration agreement	8.14
		B. Arbitrability	8.43
		C. Decision on the arbitral tribunal's jurisdiction ('competence-competence')	8.56
		D. Enforcement of an arbitration agreement within or by court proceedings	8.62
	TTT	The arbitral tribunal	
		A. Number and qualification of arbitrators	8.72
		B. Appointment of arbitrators	8.80
		C. Challenge and replacement of arbitrators	8.87
			0.07
		The arbitral procedure	0.05
	į.	A. General principles Diagonal architectures	8.95
		B. Place of arbitration C. Submissions, deadlines and default	8.107 8.112
		C. Submissions, deadlines and default	8.125
		D. Facts and evidence: general E. Witnesses	8.134
		F. Documents	8.146
		G. Experts	8.155
	1 5"	H. Interim measures of protection	8.165
¥.		I. Assistance by the courts	8.172
2	X 7		0.1/2
	V.	The award	0.100
		A. Types of award	8.182
		B. Deliberations and agreement on the award	8.188 8.197
		C. Form of the award and deposition D. Applicable substantive law	8.206
		D. Applicable substantive law E. Settlement	8.225
		F. Costs of the arbitration	8.229
		G. Publication of the award	8.250
			0.270
		Amendment and challenge of the award; liability of arbitrators	0.050
		A. Amendment, correction or interpretation of the award B. Appeal on the merits	8.252
		D. Tippear on the mems	8.254
		C. Setting aside of the award	8.257
		D. Liability of arbitrators	8.283
	VII.	Enforcement of national awards	
	VIII.	Foreign awards	
		A. Recognition and/or enforcement of foreign awards (national law)	8.309
		B. Recognition and/or enforcement of foreign awards (conventions, treaties)	8.316
		C. Application of the New York Convention	8.320
	IX.	Appendix	
		A. National legislation	8.323
		B. Arbitral institutions	8.323

	C. Model arbitration clauses and other patterns D. Bibliography	8.323 8.323	
). Ne	etherlands		
Ve.	sna Lazić and Gerard J. Meijer		
Т	Introduction		
1.	Introduction A. Current status of the law on arbitration	9.01	
	B. Practice of arbitration	9.08	
**		7.00	
11.	Jurisdiction of the arbitral tribunal	0 10	
	A. Arbitration agreement	9.12	
	B. Arbitrability	9.45	
	C. Decision on the arbitral tribunal's jurisdiction ('competence-competence')	9.57	
	D. Enforcement of an arbitration agreement within or by court proceedings	9.68	
III	. The arbitral tribunal		
	A. Number and qualification of arbitrators	9.75	
	B. Appointment of arbitrators	9.82	
	C. Challenge and replacement of arbitrators	9.100	
IV	The arbitral procedure		
	A. General principles	9.109	
5.4	B. Place of arbitration	9.130	
	C. Submissions, deadlines and default	9.134	
	D. Facts and evidence: general	9.156	
	E. Witnesses	9.166	
	F. Documents	9.180	
.1	G. Experts	9.188	
	H. Interim measures of protection	9.201	
	I. Assistance by the courts	9.212	
V.	The award		
	A. Types of award	9.221	
	B. Deliberations and agreement on the award	9.228	
	C. Form of the award and deposition	9.234	
	D. Applicable substantive law	9.244	
	E. Settlement	9.259	
	F. Costs of the arbitration	9.264	
	G. Publication of the award	9.288	
V	. Amendment and challenge of the award; liability of arbitrators		
	A. Amendment, correction or interpretation of the award	9.290	
	B. Appeal on the merits	9.293	
	C. Setting aside of the award	9.296	
	D. Liability of arbitrators	9.310	
V	II. Enforcement of national awards		
V	III. Foreign awards	0 222	
	A. Recognition and/or enforcement of foreign awards (national law) B. Recognition and/or enforcement of foreign awards (conventions, treaties)	9.332 9.340	
	B. Recognition and/or enforcement of foreign awards (conventions, treaties)C. Application of the New York Convention	9.343	
	O. ANDIRCALION OF THE FICH TOLK CONVEHILION	1.11.1	

	IX.	Appendix	
71		A. National legislation	9.345
		B. Arbitral institutions	9.345
		C. Model arbitration clauses and other patterns	9.345
		D. Bibliography	9.345
10	Sino	apore	
10.	_	stopher Lau	
	I.	Introduction	2
		A. Current status of the law on arbitration	10.01
		B. Practice of arbitration	10.14
	II.	Jurisdiction of the arbitral tribunal	
		A. Arbitration agreement	10.22
		B. Arbitrability	10.39
		C. Decision on the arbitral tribunal's jurisdiction ('competence-competence')	10.43
		D. Enforcement of an arbitration agreement within or by court proceedings	10.48
	III.	The arbitral tribunal	
		A. Number and qualification of arbitrators	10.56
		B. Appointment of arbitrators	10.63
		C. Challenge and replacement of arbitrators	10.68
	IV.	The arbitral procedure	
		A. General principles	10.74
1		B. Place of arbitration	10.86
		C. Submissions, deadlines and default	10.90
		D. Facts and evidence: general	10.100
		E. Witnesses	10.107
		F. Documents	10.118
		G. Experts	10.131
		H. Interim measures of protection	10.140
		I. Assistance by the courts	10.151
	V.	The award	
		A. Types of award	10.162
		B. Deliberations and agreement on the award	10.174
		C. Form of the award and deposition	10.184
		D. Applicable substantive law	10.192
		E. Settlement	10.209
		F. Costs of the arbitration	10.213
		G. Publication of the award	10.241
	VI.	Amendment and challenge of the award; liability of arbitrators	
-		A. Amendment, correction or interpretation of the award	10.244
		B. Appeal on the merits	10.248
		C. Setting aside of the award	10.259
		D. Liability of arbitrators	10.269
	VII	Enforcement of national awards	10 278

	VIII.	Foreign awards	
		A. Recognition and/or enforcement of foreign awards (national law)	10.291
		B. Recognition and/or enforcement of foreign awards (conventions, treaties	10.298
		C. Application of the New York Convention	10.304
	IY	Appendix	
	IX.	Appendix A. National legislation	10.306
		B. Arbitral institutions	10.306
		C. Model arbitration clauses and other patterns	10.306
		D. Bibliography	10.306
	C 1		
	Swede		
-110	Robin	Oldenstam and Johann von Pachelbel	
	I.	Introduction	
		A. Current status of the law on arbitration	11.01
		B. Practice of arbitration	11.06
	TT		
	11.	Jurisdiction of the arbitral tribunal	11 10
		A. Arbitration agreement	11.12
		B. Arbitrability	11.30
		C. Decision on the arbitral tribunal's jurisdiction ('competence-competence')	11.41
		D. Enforcement of an arbitration agreement within or by court proceedings	11.49
7	III.	The arbitral tribunal	
		A. Number and qualification of arbitrators	11.58
		B. Appointment of arbitrators	11.67
		C. Challenge and replacement of arbitrators	11.79
	IV.	The arbitral procedure	
	_ , .	A. General principles	11.85
		B. Place of arbitration	11.94
*		C. Submissions, deadlines and default	11.102
		D. Facts and evidence: general	11.119
		E. Witnesses	11.130
			11.130
		F. Documents	
		G. Experts	11.150
11 to 15		H. Interim measures of protection	11.161
		I. Assistance by the courts	11.170
	V.	The award	
		A. Types of award	11.181
		B. Deliberations and agreement on the award	11.189
		C. Form of the award and deposition	11.197
		D. Applicable substantive law	11.205
		E. Settlement	11.219
		F. Costs of the arbitration	11.226
		G. Publication of the award	11.248
	VI.	Amendment and challenge of the award; liability of arbitrators	
	, 4.	A. Amendment, correction or interpretation of the award	11.250
A.		B. Appeal on the merits	11.254
1		2. Appeul on the ment	11.271

		C. Setting aside of the award	11.257
		D. Liability of arbitrators	11.271
	VII.	Enforcement of national awards	
	VIII.	Foreign awards	
	Y AAA	A. Recognition and/or enforcement of foreign awards (national law)	11.286
		B. Recognition and/or enforcement of foreign awards (conventions, treaties)	11.292
	i	C. Application of the New York Convention	11.295
	IX.	Appendix	
	12 1.	A. National legislation	11.297
		B. Arbitral institutions	11.297
		C. Model arbitration clauses and other patterns	11.297
		D. Bibliography	11.297
12.		erland	
	Pierre	A. Karrer and Peter A. Straub	
	I.	Introduction	
		A. Current status of the law on arbitration	12.01
		B. Practice of arbitration	12.08
	II.	Jurisdiction of the arbitral tribunal	
		A. Arbitration agreement	12.13
		B. Arbitrability	12.29
		C. Decision on the arbitral tribunal's jurisdiction ('competence-competence')	12.34
		D. Enforcement of an arbitration agreement within or by court proceedings	12.39
	III.	The arbitral tribunal	
		A. Number and qualification of arbitrators	12.45
		B. Appointment of arbitrators	12.51
		C. Challenge and replacement of arbitrators	12.58
	IV.	The arbitral procedure	
	į.	A. General principles	12.64
		B. Place of arbitration	12.72
		C. Submissions, deadlines and default	12.76
		D. Facts and evidence: general	12.85
		E. Witnesses	12.91
		F. Documents and site inspection	12.103
		G. Experts	12.111
		H. Interim measures of protection	12.118 12.125
	T 7	I. Assistance by the courts	12.12)
	V.	The award	10 101
		A. Types of award	12.131
		B. Deliberations and agreement on the award	12.139 12.146
		C. Form of the award and deposition D. Applicable substantive law	12.140
		E. Settlement	12.170
		F. Costs of the arbitration	12.170
		G. Publication of the award	12.174

	VI.	Amendment and challenge of the award; liability of arbitrators	
		A. Amendment, correction or interpretation of the award	12.197
		B. Appeal on the merits	12.199
		C. Setting aside of the award	12.202
		D. Liability of arbitrators	12.223
	VII.	Enforcement of national awards	
	VIII.	Foreign awards	
		A. Recognition and/or enforcement of foreign awards (national law)	12.240
		B. Recognition and/or enforcement of foreign awards (conventions, treaties)	12.245
		C. Application of the New York Convention	12.248
	IX.	Appendix	
		A. National legislation	12.252
		B. Arbitral institutions	12.252
		C. Model arbitration clauses and other patterns	12.252
		D. Bibliography	12.252
12	T T. : 4 -	1 C4-4	
1).		ed States Bowman Rutledge, Rachael Kent and Christian Henel	
	T C C C C .		
	1.	Introduction	1001
		A. Current status of the law on arbitration	13.01
		B. Practice of arbitration	13.14
	II.	Jurisdiction of the arbitral tribunal	1010
		A. Arbitration agreement	13.18
		B. Arbitrability	13.48
		C. Decision on the arbitral tribunal's jurisdiction ('competence-competence')	13.53
		D. Enforcement of an arbitration agreement within or by court proceedings	13.57
	III.	The arbitral tribunal	
		A. Number and qualification of arbitrators	13.67
		B. Appointment of arbitrators	13.73
		C. Challenge and replacement of arbitrators	13.80
	IV.	The arbitral procedure	
		A. General principles	13.92
		B. Place of arbitration	13.100
		C. Submissions, deadlines and default	13.107
		D. Facts and evidence: general	13.116
		E. Witnesses	13.123
		F. Documents	13.136
		G. Experts	13.144
		H. Interim measures of protection	13.152
		I. Assistance by the courts	13.160
	V.	The award	
		A. Types of award	13.168
		B. Deliberations and agreement on the award	13.176
		C. Form of the award and deposition	13.182
		D. Applicable substantive law	13.189

		E. SettlementF. Costs of the arbitration	13.203 13.208
		G. Publication of the award	13.226
	VI.	Amendment and challenge of the award; liability of arbitrators	
	V 1.	A. Amendment, correction or interpretation of the award	13.230
		B. Appeal on the merits	13.234
		C. Setting aside of the award	13.241
		D. Liability of arbitrators	13.261
	VII.	Enforcement of national awards	
	VIII	Foreign awards	
	, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	A. Recognition and/or enforcement of foreign awards (national law)	13.286
		B. Recognition and/or enforcement of foreign awards (conventions, treaties)	
		C. Application of the New York Convention	13.300
	IX.	Appendix	
	11.	A. National legislation	13.309
		B. Arbitral institutions	13.309
		C. Model arbitration clauses and other patterns	13.309
		D. Bibliography	13.309
		D. Dibliography	13.307
14.		ITRAL Model Law on International Commercial Arbitration anne Roth	
	Ţ	Introduction	
	1.	A. The process of drafting the Model Law	14.04
		B. Objectives and principles	14.19
		C. Structure	14.26
		D. Adoption of the Model Law	14.27
	TT		
	11.	Commentary on the UNCITRAL Model Law	1/22
		Chapter II. Arbitration agreement	14.32
		Chapter III. Composition of arbitral tribunal	14.107 14.184
		Chapter III. Composition of arbitral tribunal Chapter IV. Jurisdiction of arbitral tribunal	14.164
		Chapter IV. Julistiction of arbitrar tribunal Chapter IV A. Interim measures and preliminary orders	14.271
		Chapter V. Conduct of arbitral proceedings	14.360
		Chapter V. Conduct of arbitral proceedings Chapter VI. Making of award and termination of proceedings	14.445
		Chapter VII. Recourse against award	14.520
	TTT		11.720
	III.	Appendix	1 / 502
		A. Bibliography, general	14.583
		B. Bibliography, Model Law states	14.583
15	Than	whiteation Dulos of the International Chamber of Commence (ICC)	
1).		Arbitration Rules of the International Chamber of Commerce (ICC)	
	IVIICHC	ael W. Bühler and Sigvard Jarvin	
	I.	Introduction to the 1998 ICC Rules of Arbitration	
		A. The International Chamber of Commerce and its organization	15.01
		B. The ICC International Court of Arbitration and its Secretariat	15.09
		C. Figures on ICC arbitration	15.17

	D. Selected points of interest under the 1998 Rules	15.47
	E. International Conventions relevant in ICC arbitration	15.63
]	II. Commentary on Articles 1-35	
	Article 1. International Court of Arbitration	15.67
	Article 2. Definitions	15.142
	Article 3. Written notifications or communications; Time limits	15.153
	Article 4. Request for Arbitration	15.213
	Article 5. Answer to the Request; Counterclaims	/
	Article 6. Effect of the arbitration agreement	15.313
2 1	Article 7. General provisions	15.345
	Article 8. Number of arbitrators	15.386
	Article 9. Appointment and confirmation of the arbitrators	15.423
	Article 10. Multiple parties	15.461
	Article 11. Challenge of arbitrators	15.488
	Article 12. Replacements of arbitrators	15.520
	Article 12. Replacements of arbitrators Article 13. Transmission of the file to the Arbitral Tribunal	
	Article 13. Hansingsion of the file to the Arbitral Inbunal Article 14. Place of the arbitration	15.547
		15.604
	Article 15. Rules governing the proceedings	15.604
	Article 16. Language of the arbitration	
	Article 17. Applicable rules of law	15.654
	Article 18. Terms of Reference; Procedural timetable	15.679
	Article 19. New claims	15.756
	Article 20. Establishing the facts of the case	15.777
	Article 21. Hearings	15.824
	Article 22. Closing of the proceedings	15.851
	Article 23. Conservatory and interim measures	15.868
	Article 24. Time limit for the award	15.908
	Article 25. Making of the award	15.922
	Article 26. Award by consent	15.936
Į.	Article 27. Scrutiny of the award by the Court	15.943
	Article 28. Notification, deposit and enforceability of the award	15.965
	Article 29. Correction and interpretation of the award	15.1005
	Article 30. Advance to cover costs of the arbitration	15.1039
	Article 31. Decision as to the costs of the arbitration	15.1099
	Article 32. Modified time limits	15.1184
	Article 33. Waiver	15.1197
	Article 34. Exclusion of liability	15.1218
	Article 35. General rule	15.1246
	III. Appendix	
	A. Model clauses	15.1259
	B. Contact details	15.1259
	C. Bibliography	15.1259
16. I	UNCITRAL Rules	
	Iames Castello	
<i>J</i>		
	I. Introduction	1 (00
	A. The origins of UNCITRAL	16.02

		B. Adoption of the UNCITRAL Arbitration Rules	16.06
, -		C. The jurisprudence of the Iran-United States Claims Tribunal	16.12
		D. UNCITRAL embarks on a revision of its Arbitration Rules	16.16
		E. The revision work method	16.19
		F. The possibility of separate rules for investor-state arbitrations	16.23
	II.	Commentary on the UNCITRAL Arbitration Rules	
		Section I. Introductory rules	16.29
		Section II. Composition of the arbitral tribunal	16.69
		Section III. Arbitral proceedings	16.191
		Section IV. The award	16.325
1	III.	Bibliography	
	111.	Dibliography	
17	ICDI	R International Arbitration Rules	
32			
010	IVIari.	in F. Gusy, James M. Hosking and Franz T. Schwarz	
	I.	Introduction	
		A. The American Arbitration Association (AAA) and its International	
1-1		Centre for Dispute Resolution	17.01
1		B. Statistics on ICDR Arbitration	17.15
		C. Revisions of the ICDR Rules and current status	17.18
Go E	II	Commentary on the ICDR International Arbitration Rules	
	A.L.	Article 1	17.27
		Article 2: Commencing the Arbitration—Notice of Arbitration	1/.2/
		and Statement of Claim	17.74
		Article 3: Statement of Defense and Counterclaim	17.99
		Article 4: Amendments to Claims	17.109
		Article 5: Number of Arbitrators	17.114
		Article 6: Appointment of Arbitrators	17.119
			17.112
		Article 7: Impartiality and Independence of Arbitrators	17.132
		Articles 8 and 9: Challenge of Arbitrators	
		Articles 10 and 11: Replacement of an Arbitrator	17.153 17.162
	1 1	Article 12: Representation	
		Article 13: Place of Arbitration	17.165
		Article 14: Language	17.170
		Article 15: Pleas as to Jurisdiction	17.175
		Article 16: Conduct of the Arbitration	17.186
		Article 17: Further Written Statements	17.198
		Article 18: Notices	17.203
		Article 19: Evidence	17.206
			17.211
		Article 21: Interim Measures of Protection	17.217
		Article 22: Experts	
		Article 23: Default	17.226
		Article 24: Closure of Hearing	
			17.233
		Article 26: Awards, Decisions and Rulings	17.236
		Article 27: Form and Effect of the Award	17.239

	Article 28: Applicable Laws and Remedies	17.249
	Article 29: Settlement or Other Reasons for Termination	17.255
	Article 30: Interpretation or Correction of the Award	17.258
	Article 31: Costs	17.266
	Article 32: Compensation of Arbitrators	17.270
	Article 33: Deposit of Costs	17.273
	Article 34: Confidentiality	17.278
	Article 35: Exclusion of Liability	17.281
	Article 36: Interpretation of Rules	17.284
	Article 37: Emergency Measures of Protection	17.286
III.	Appendix	
	A. Contact details for the ICDR	17.302
	B. Model arbitration clauses and other patterns provided by the ICDR	17.302
	C. Bibliography	17.302
18. LCLI Julia	A Rules n D. M. Lew, Loukas A. Mistelis and Josephine C. P. Davies	
I.	Introduction	
	A. The LCIA and its Organization	18.01
	B. History of the LCIA and the Rules	18.22
	C. Statistics on LCIA Arbitrations	18.26
II.	Commentary on the LCIA Rules	
	A. Overview and structure of the LCIA Rules	18.30
	B. Commentary on the individual LCIA Rules	18.34
III.	Appendix	
***	A. Contact details	18.358
	B. Model arbitration clauses and other patterns	18.358
	C. Bibliography	18.358
Index		1693